Athar Mohsin Zaidi

Assistant Professor

Military College of Signals

Email: athar@mcs.edu.pk Contact: 051 8822376

LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/atharmohsin



2007

About

Dr. Athar Mohsin Zaidi is working as Assistant Professor in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Athar Mohsin Zaidi has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 21, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Software Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
BE in Power NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1982 - 1987
Experience	
Assistant Professor Military College of Signals	2022- Present
Assistant Professor Military College of Signals	2022 - 2009
Assistant Professor Military College of Signals	2009 - 2022
Coy Commander	- Present
Coy Commander	- Present
Pakistan Army Pakistan Army , Pakistan Army	1987 - 2009
Awards	
TI(M)	2007
Professional Memberships	
PEC	Since 1988

Research Projects National Projects

Underwater Wireless Data Communication

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 36,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

Research Articles

A Hybrid-Adaptive Neuro-Fuzzy Inference System for Multi-Objective Regression Test Suites Optimization

Zeshan Anwar Hammad Afzal Nazia Bibi Haider Abbas Omar Arif Athar Mohsin

Neural Computing and Applications, Pages 1-15

Impact Factor: 4.664 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 21

DOI: 10.1007/s00521-018-3560-8

2018